
 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 

 

To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Danielle M. Sochor, Interim Director of Curriculum and Instruction 

   

Date: December 17, 2019 

 

Re: Action Memo 

       December 18, 2019 Board Meeting 

 

Recommend approval to rescind Nicole Pacera as a Title IV Social/Emotional Specialist to 

serve as a consultant for the J. Harvey Rodgers School for the 2019-2020 school year, effective 

12/20/19 and to hire Nicole Pacera as a Guidance Counselor as a MA Step 2 at prorated annual 

salary of $56,140.00 effective 1/6/2020. Funding provided through district funds. 

 


